From: hs2

To: hs2@jimconboy.com

Subject: Fw: FOI 18-2188; No response to FOI-19-3090-R
Date: 28 May 2019 21:56:20

Attachments: EO118-2188 - Response.pdf

FOI1-19-3090-R.pdf
FOI118-2018 ResponseReply.pdf

From: hs2

Sent: 07 May 2019 22:43

To: hs2enquiries@hs2.org.uk

Cc: casework@ico.org.uk

Subject: FOI 18-2188; No response to FOI-19-3090-R

Dear HS2 FOI team

On 11-Dec-2018, you declined to respond to our FOI 18-2188 (Concerning the
safety of the Chiltern Tunnel) on grounds of safety, among others. | have attached your
response document FOI18-2188-Response for the benefit of the Information
Commissioner .

On 3rd Feb 2019, we submitted a new request for specific information regarding
the train evacuation procedure, again under the FOI act, and on 8th Feb we submitted a
complaint regarding the handling of 18-2188. On the same day, we received an Email
assigning FOI-19-3090-R to an internal review of the handling of 18-2188, but
apparently referring to our request of 3rd Feb.

On 31st March, | enquired about the lack of any response to the review 19-3090-
R, which was acknowledged, but no further response has been forthcoming. These
Emails can be found in the attachment FOI-19-3090-R.

To summarise, we are currently awaiting

1. A response to our FOI request of 3rd Feb regarding the train evacuation
procedures (in the Chiltern Tunnels)

2. A review of our complaint of 8th Feb regarding your handling of our initial FOI 18-
2188 ; see attachment FOI18-2018-ResposeReply for our grounds for requesting
this review.

Both of these are clearly overdue. It would be helpful if you could indicate which one is
covered by FOI-19-3090-R, and assign an FOI number to the other, for future reference,

and then respond to both.

Regards,


mailto:hs2@chilternsociety.org.uk
mailto:hs2@jimconboy.com

HS2

High Speed Two (HS2) Limited
Two Snowhill, Snow Hill Queensway
Birmingham B4 6GA

Telephone: 08081 434 434
Minicom: 08081 456 472

Email: hs2enquiries@hs2.org.uk
gov.uk/hs2

Dr James Conboy
HS2@jimconboy.com

11 December 2018
Dear Dr Conboy

FOI18-2188

Thank you for your information request of 11 November 2018, | have processed your request
under the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (‘EIR’) as the information requested is
environmental according to the definition in regulation 2 of the EIR. Section 39 of the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 (‘the Act’) exempts environmental information from the Act,
but requires us to consider it under the EIR.

In your email you requested the following information:

“We understand that you have commissioned a report on the safety case for the
Chilterns Tunnel, a long standing concern of this society. We request a copy of the
report, and any related correspondence between HS2 Ltd and its authors, under the
Freedom of Information Act.”

| confirm that HS2 Ltd does hold this report and related correspondence. However, we are
withholding this information on the following grounds:

Regulation 12(5)(a) of the EIR - public safety

The withheld information includes information relating to the safety of the Chiltern tunnel’s
safety including fire-safety, evacuation, ventilation shafts and aerodynamics. Releasing this
information could jeopardise public and worker safety and project delivery by increasing the
risks of accident or acts of sabotage. Therefore Regulation 12(5)(a) of the EIR is engaged.

The legislation is available via the following link:
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2004/3391/regulation/12/made

The information details the locations of safety arrangements of the tunnel, containing the
review of civil provisions for ventilation, aerodynamics, environmental control and fire-life-
safety tunnels. It also details the designs and plans associated with safety elements of the
design. If released these details could be used to cause harm to the structure and therefore
the public.

High Speed Two (HS2) Limited, registered in England and Wales.
Registered office: Two Snowhill, Snow Hill Queensway, Birmingham B4 6GA. Company registration number: 06791686. VAT registration number: 181 4312 30.
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Public Interest Test

Regulation 12(5)(a) is subject to a Public Interest test which means that we need to consider
whether “in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining the exception
outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information”. We have weighed up the benefit
to the public of releasing the information against the factors for not releasing it. We consider
that the factors for not releasing the information outweigh that for disclosure. Please see
Annex A for full details of our consideration.

Regulation 12(5)(e) - Commercial information

Regulation 12(5)(e) provides that information is exempt if its disclosure would adversely affect
the confidentiality of commercial or industrial information where such confidentiality is
provided by law to protect a legitimate economic interest.

The legislation is available via the following link:
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2004/3391/regulation/12/made

Some of the withheld information pertains to live and future matters for the building of the
Chiltern’s tunnels which includes designs of ventilation shafts, escape routes, along with the
analysis of other international systems. Therefore the information relates to legitimate
economic interests of the third party, it outlining key workings, approaches and designs that
could be used by competitors to gain an advantage in the market.

HS2 Ltd considers that it owes a duty of care to third parties providing us with sensitive
commercial information. Releasing this information would jeopardise the relationship
between HS2 and the contractor and other companies may be less inclined to provide us with
information should there be concern that it may be disclosed in the future. This would be to
the detriment of the HS2 project and taxpayer.

Public interest test

Regulation 12(5)(e) is subject to a Public Interest test which means that we need to consider
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
Annex B for full details of our consideration.

If you are unhappy with the way we have handled your request or with the decisions made in
relation to your request, you may complain in writing to HS2 Ltd at the address below. Please
also see attached details of HS2 Ltd’s complaints procedure and your right to complain to the
Information Commissioner.
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Please remember to quote reference number FOI18-2188 in any future communication
relating to this request.

Yours sincerely

F Woollard

Briefings, Correspondence and FOI Adviser

High Speed Two (HS2) Limited

Your right to complain to HS2 Ltd and the Information Commissioner

You have the right to complain to HS2 Ltd within two calendar months of the date of this
letter about the way in which your request for information was handled and/or about the
decision not to disclose all or part of the information requested.

Your complaint will be acknowledged and you will be advised of a target date by which to
expect a response. Initially your complaint will be re-considered by the official who dealt with
your request for information. If, after careful consideration, that official decides that his/her
decision was correct, your complaint will automatically be referred to a senior independent
official who will conduct a further review. You will be advised of the outcome of your
complaint and if a decision is taken to disclose information originally withheld this will be
done as soon as possible.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can
be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF






From: HS2Enquiries

To: "HS2 Jim"

Subject: RE: Chiltern Tunnel Safety - an FOI request [ RE: FOI18-2188 - Response
Date: 04 February 2019 07:28:10

Dear Jim,

Many thanks for your message which has been passed on to the FOI team.

Kind regards,

Cristina Cojocaru | Helpdesk Advisor | HS2 Ltd
Tel: 08081434434 | hs2enquiries@hs?2.org.uk | Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn High
Speed Two (HS2) Limited, | www.gov.uk/hs2

From: HS2 Jim [mailto:hs2@jimconboy.com]

Sent: 03 February 2019 21:26

To: HS2Enquiries <HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk>

Subject: Chiltern Tunnel Safety - an FOI request [ RE: FOI18-2188 - Response

Dear High Speed Two (HS2) Limited,

We regard your reasons for refusing this FOI request as bizarre, but will be making a
separate complaint regarding this. Meanwhile, we request a copy of those portions of the
report referred to below which relate to the procedures for the evacuation of a stationary train
within the Chiltern Tunnels, and for providing a ‘rescue’ train on the unaffected line — redacted
if necessary. (However, we remind you that the tunnel route and ventilation shaft locations
are public knowledge, as these are described in the Environmental Statements, and the Tunnel

design is described in HS2 Information paper D7, 23" Feb 2017.)
Please treat this as a request made under the Freedom of Information Act.

Regards,
Dr James Conboy
(for the Chiltern Society HS2 group)

From: HS2Enquiries [mailto:HS2Enquiries@hs2.0rg.uk]
Sent: 10 December 2018 16:52

To: 'HS2@jimconboy.com'
Subject: FOI18-2188 - Response

Dear Dr Conboy
Please find attached our response to your request for information.

Your reference number is FOI18-2188.
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F Woollard| Briefings, Correspondence and FOI Adviser | HS2 Ltd

Tel: 08081 434 434 (Freephone number)| HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk| Facebook |
Twitter | LinkedIn

High Speed Two (HS2) Limited , Two Snowhill, Snow Hill Queensway, Birmingham, B4
6GA | www.gov.uk/hs2

From: Jim Conboy [mailto:HS2 @jimconboy.com]
Sent: 11 November 2018 18:19

To: HS2Enquiries <HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk>

Cc: jandcgladwin@tiscali.co.uk
Subject: FOI request regarding Chiltern Tunnel - Safety

Dear High Speed Two (HS2) Limited,

We understand that you have commissioned a report on the safety case for the
Chilterns Tunnel, a long standing concern of this society. We request a copy of the report, and
any related correspondence between HS2 Ltd and its authors, under the Freedom of
Information Act.

Regards,
Dr James Conboy
(for the Chiltern Society HS2 group)

Chiltérn

S0CIety

Click here to report this email as spam.

This email is scanned and cleared by Websense. HS2 Ltd is registered in England and
Wales. Registration Number 06791686, Registered office Registered office High Speed
Two (HS2) Limited, Two Snowhill, Snow Hill Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6GA,
England. The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may also be subject
to legal privilege. It is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not
named above as a recipient, you must not read, copy, disclose, forward or otherwise use
the information contained in this email. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
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notify the sender (whose contact details are within the original email) immediately by
reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments without retaining any copies.





From: HS2 Jim

To: "HS2Enquiries”

Subject: Complaint [ RE: FOI118-2188 - Response
Date: 08 February 2019 12:30:43
Attachments: EO118-2018 ResponseReply.pdf

Dear HS2 Ltd,

Please find attached a document stating our reasons for complaining about your refusal
to release any information, in response to our FOI 18-2188.

Regards,
Dr James Conboy
(for the Chiltern Society HS2 group)

Chiltérn

Soclety

From: HS2Enquiries [mailto:HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk]
Sent: 10 December 2018 16:52

To: 'HS2@jimconboy.com’

Subject: FOI18-2188 - Response

Dear Dr Conboy
Please find attached our response to your request for information.

Y our reference number is FOI118-2188.

F Woollard| Briefings, Correspondence and FOI Adviser | HS2 Ltd

Tel: 08081 434 434 (Freephone number)| HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk| Facebook | Twitter |
Linkedin

High Speed Two (HS2) Limited , Two Snowhill, Snow Hill Queensway, Birmingham, B4
6GA | www.gov.uk/hs?

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

We consider that the refusal to accede to this request is not
justified by the reasons given, and that there is
overwhelming public interest in making the requested
information available.

Regulation 12(5)(a)

(Public safety) Factors supporting non-disclosure. Numbering
refers to paragraphs in the reply.

1. ‘details of locations of safety arrangements of the
tunnel’ presumably refers to locations of ventilation
shafts, which are already in the public domain, and of
cross passages, which are by their nature protected
from outside interference (and might be deduced from a
study of recent ground investigation works).

2. Provision of assistance to criminals. The non-disclosure
of tunnel safety information might encourage criminals
to suspect that the safety provisions are less than
adequate, making the tunnels a more inviting target.

3. Should discussion of the safety information result in
improvements to the safety arrangements, then there
would be a very considerable benefit to the public.

4. If the network is vulnerable to attack, it would be more
appropriate to address these vulnerabilities, than to
attempt to keep them secret indefinitely.

5. The only sites of relevance are the tunnel portal and
ventilation shaft compounds. The locations are well
publicised, and they are now owned by HS2, with
adequate (?) security arrangements, so a discussion of
tunnel safety would not lead to any increased risk.

Regulation 12(5)(e)

(Commercial confidentiality — Factors supporting non-
disclosure.)

The issues raised in this section are by no means unique to
the construction of tunnels, and the use of this excuse to







avoid public discussion is in direct conflict with HS2s
‘Community Engagement’! strategies -

Consulting (p10)

We will arrange formal, written, public consultations on
the project. These will include making plans available
for public review and seeking views from a range of
interested parties to inform their development and
delivery.

Responding (p10)

We will provide free and accessible options for
communities to contact us to seek information and raise
their concerns. We will respond to their requests and
comments in a timely and comprehensive way.

In addition, the contractors themselves have discussed their
efforts to reduce the impact (and cost) of construction, for
example by reducing the tunnel air flow and consequently
the diameter of the ventilation shafts. Clearly, the
commercial confidentiality could be achieved by redaction of
cost related information; the safety related design features
are already in the public domain.

Summary

Our concerns with regard to the safety of the design for the
15.9km Chiltern Tunnel were raised by an HS2 slide on
evacuation in the event of a fire in a tunnel, which described
the other tunnel as a ‘place of relative safety’. The Business
Case for HS2 is based on operating up to 18 trains per hour
each at an operating speed of 360kph (320kph in tunnels),
with trains carrying up to 1,100 passengers. HS2 informed
us that the passengers (including children and the physically
handicapped) and crew would disembark onto a walkway
1.3m wide, then proceed to use cross passages 350m apart
to access the other tunnel, where they would have to wait on
a walkway 1.3m wide (with no trackside barrier) for a train
to arrive to remove them to a place of ultimate safety. This
would appear to involve a high degree of risk to the
passengers, which should not be concealed from the public.

1*Community Engagement Strategy’ Nov 2018 -
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/u
ploads/attachment data/file/773683/HS2 Community Engagement Str
ategy FULL HiRes WEB.pdf
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Once construction has started, the only practical mitigation
measures would require a reduction in line speed, train
frequency or both. This would further reduce the BCR,
potentially rendering the line uneconomical.

Given the very large sums of money required for this
project, we believe that there is an overwhelming public
interest in ensuring that the design will permit safe
operation at the speed and frequency assumed in gaining
approval for its construction, and that the refusal to release
the report into the safety of the tunnels (for the contrived
reasons stated) indicate that our concerns have some
foundation.









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

> ®)
. 8)
e

Click here to report this email as spam.

This email is scanned and cleared by Websense. HS2 Ltd isregistered in England and
Wales. Registration Number 06791686, Registered office Registered office High Speed
Two (HS2) Limited, Two Snowhill, Snow Hill Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6GA,
England. The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may also be subject
to lega privilege. It isintended only for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not
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
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From: Jeanine Palmer on behalf of HS2Enquiries

To: hs2@jimconboy.com

Subject: FOI-19-3090-R - ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - Dr James Conboy - Chiltern Tunnel Safety Reports - Internal
Review

Date: 08 February 2019 14:46:27

Dear Dr Conboy,

Thank you for your email to HS2 Ltd. We are considering your request as an Internal
Review under the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 and aim to reply as
soon as possible and no later than 07 March 2019

Your reference number for the request is FOI-19-3090-R.
Yours sincerely,

J Palmer | Briefings, Correspondence and FOI Adviser | HS2 Ltd

Tel: 08081 434 434 (Freephone number)| HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk| Facebook |
Twitter | LinkedIn

High Speed Two (HS2) Limited , The Podium, 1 Eversholt Street, Lonodon, NW1 2DN |
www.gov.uk/hs2

From: HS2 Jim [mailto:hs2@jimconboy.com]
Sent: 03 February 2019 21:26

To: HS2Enquiries <HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk>
Subject: Chiltern Tunnel Safety - an FOI request RE: FOI18-2188 - Response

Dear High Speed Two (HS2) Limited,

We regard your reasons for refusing this FOI request as bizarre, but will be making a separate
complaint regarding this. Meanwhile, we request a copy of those portions of the report
referred to below which relate to the procedures for the evacuation of a stationary train within
the Chiltern Tunnels, and for providing a ‘rescue’ train on the unaffected line — redacted if
necessary. (However, we remind you that the tunnel route and ventilation shaft locations are
public knowledge, as these are described in the Environmental Statements, and the Tunnel

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



mailto:Jeanine.Palmer@hs2.org.uk

mailto:HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk

mailto:hs2@jimconboy.com

mailto:HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk

http://www.facebook.com/HS2ltd

http://www.twitter.com/hs2ltd

http://www.linkedin.com/company/high-speed-two-hs2-ltd

http://www.gov.uk/hs2

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

From: Jim Conboy [mailto:HS2@jimconboy.com]
Sent: 11 November 2018 18:19

To: HS2Enquiries <HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk>

Cc: jandcgladwin@tiscali.co.uk
Subject: FOI request regarding Chiltern Tunnel - Safety

Dear High Speed Two (HS2) Limited,

We understand that you have commissioned a report on the safety case for the Chilterns
Tunnel, a long standing concern of this society. We request a copy of the report, and any
related correspondence between HS2 Ltd and its authors, under the Freedom of Information
Act.

Regards,

Dr James Conboy

(for the Chiltern Society HS2 group)
Chiltern

20CIely

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
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From: Carl Bird on behalf of HS2Enquiries

To: hs2@jimconboy.com

Subject: RE: Complaint [ RE: FOI18-2188 - Response ] [FOI-19-3090-R]
Date: 01 April 2019 10:45:42

Dr Conboy

Please accept my apologies that we have not replied to your request for Internal
Review.

I will investigate this and get back to you as soon as | can.
Carl

Carl Bird | Briefings, Correspondence and FOI Manager | HS2 Ltd

Tel: 08081 434 434 (Freephone number)| HS2Enquiries@hs?2.org.uk| Facebook |
Twitter | LinkedIn

High Speed Two (HS2) Limited , Two Snow Hill, Snow Hill Queensway, Birmingham,
B4 6GA | www.gov.uk/hs2

From: HS2 Jim [mailto:hs2@jimconboy.com]
Sent: 31 March 2019 21:11

To: HS2Enquiries <HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Complaint [ RE: FOI18-2188 - Response

Dear HS2 —

| have yet to receive any further information regarding this complaint. Can you explain
what has happened so far ?

Thank you —
Dr James Conboy
(for the Chiltern Society HS2 group)

From: HS2 Jim [mailto:hs2 @jimconboy.com]
Sent: 08 February 2019 12:31

To: HS2Enquiries <HS2Enquiries@hs2.org.uk>
Subject: Complaint [ RE: FOI18-2188 - Response
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

Chiltéern

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



